

---

Subject: Re: pandaroot meeting: 21st of April, 10:00, EVO  
Posted by [Anonymous Poster](#) on Tue, 20 Apr 2010 11:33:18 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Hi Johan,

in the meeting I would like to ask the question about MC truth based pattern reco. I asked on the forum, but there were no replies. The status of this important issue should be clarified.

Cheers, Christian

---